
From: Stewart Hamilton @georgefwhite.co.uk>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 14:02 
To: YorkshireGreen <YorkshireGreen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: National Grid - Yorkshire Green 
 
Dear sirs 
  
I refer to the following Relevant Representa�ons which I made on behalf of my various clients; 
  
RR-16- Mark Godliman 
  
RR-17–The Midgley Family 
  
Having considered the responses from the Applicant and following further discussions with Na�onal 
Grid and their agents, I can confirm that I am content that the issues raised have been dealt with and 
I therefore wish to withdraw these objec�ons. 
Yours faithfully 
  
Stewart  
 

Stewart Hamilton  
Partner 
t  0333 920 2220 - Ext: 4223 
m   
e  @georgefwhite.co.uk 

w  www.georgefwhite.co.uk 
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